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ADDENDUM #1 
 

RFP #16-82 Internet Bandwidth & Leased Fiber or Carrier Ethernet 
Capacity Departments due October 20, 2016 at 2:00PM (CST) 

 

Additions & Clarifications to RFP 
  

CLARIFICATION #1 

FOR SECTION II 

 
Change DeKalb County ETSB facility at 150 N Sycamore Rd, Sycamore IL 60015 to 
NIU Wellness and Literary Center at 3100 Sycamore Road, DeKalb IL 
 
Other recommended locations may be considered. 

Question #1: 
Page 4, Certified Payroll requirements - Confirm this requirement is only applicable during any 
construction phase of the Dark Fiber requirement listed in Section II, Leased Dark Fiber. 

Response #1:  Yes; confirmed. 

Question #2: 

In Section 1 Internet Access and Lit Bandwidth 
Cutover of the Internet bandwidth. The vendor will also be responsible for on-site 
configuration and connection, as well as training for MCNC staff 

a. Please define “on-site” configuration and connection. Is the reference to the Network 
Interface Device at the MCNC location, which is considered the customer demarcation 
point? 

b. What level of training is MCNC requesting; a one-time training or continues training? 

Response #2: 

a. MCNC is requesting a managed router with lit bandwidth. The vendor is responsible for 
router installation, configuration, management, and connectivity. 

b. One time training consisting of pre-installation design meeting, and any final 
documentation including support documentation. 

Question #3: 

Internet Bandwidth.  Is all Internet Bandwidth to be delivered at MCCC or at each Consortium 
address location? The RFP was not explicit in where the termination locations would be 
located. The MCNC Consortium addresses are listed, and Internet Bandwidth requirements per 
Consortium entity was identified. Is the intent for the SP to terminate the Internet Bandwidth 
at the MCCC, or at each specific Consortium entity location? If each Consortium entity location, 
then is the request for the SP to utilize/light the Consortium fiber to each location? There are 
other locations in the fiber network (which were not identified in the RFP); do any of these 
other locations required Transport or Internet connections. 
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Response #3: 
 The intent is for the SP to provide a single router at one MCNC location, preferably either 
McHenry County College or County of McHenry. 

Question #4: Do any of the Consortium locations required Transport (e.g. EPL or EVPL)? 

Response #4: 
 All MCNC locations are physically connected to McHenry County College and County of 
McHenry. 

Question #5: 
Woodstock Unit School District 200 will need at least 3Gb of Internet Bandwidth at a future 
date when their current contract expires? When will the existing contract expire? 

Response #5:  Woodstock Unit School District 200 current contract expires on June 30, 2019. 

Question #6: 

Specifications: SP shall grant MCNC control over DNS services as primary with authoritative 
control. Please explain/elaborate. Is MCNC suggesting that SP allow MCNC control over their 
networks DNS routing? This goes against industry standard; if something else is to be 
interpreted, please explain. 

Response #6: MCNC participants require the ability to maintain MCNC DNS servers with primary authority. 

Question #7: SP shall grant port freedom. BBN needs more detail on what port freedom is referring to 

Response #7:  MCNC wants the freedom to use any or all ports at their full capacity. 

Question #8: 

Section II Leased Dark Fiber or Carrier Ethernet Capacity 
Both County of McHenry and ETSB require either leased dark fiber, and/or Carrier Ethernet 
capacity along the following route: County of McHenry requires 8-12 dark strands of fiber or 8 
dark strands of fiber and (4) 10GB connections of Carrier Ethernet capacity. 
Confirm the request is for 8-12 dark fiber strands OR (4) 10GB capacity circuits interfaced with 
8 lit fiber strands for the Count of McHenry, AND 8 dark fiber strands OR (1) 8Gb connection of 
Carrier Ethernet capacity, for a total of 20 fiber strands or (5) 10Gb capacity circuits 

Response #8: 

County of McHenry requires 8-12 dark strands of fiber OR 8 dark strands of fiber plus an 
additional (4) 10GB connections of Carrier Ethernet capacity. 
 
ETSB requires either 8 dark strands of fiber OR (8) 1GB connections of Carrier Ethernet 
capacity. 

Question #9: 

III. PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS:  
c. Availability of Reports: Provide reporting options that allow MCNC to generate “on-

demand” reports from the data very quickly, without having to custom prepare 
software or queries. Please provide samples for review. Some of the reports MCNC 
requires, but is not limited to, include the following:  

vi. Describe web portal access, usage, and availability for on demand reporting. 
What specific features is MCNC requesting from a web portal? 

Response #9:  Please describe in detail your featured offerings and reports. 

Question #10: Define SP colocation options with either the City of Woodstock or MCCC? 

Response #10:  Colocation is not included within this RFP. 

Question #11: 
Could you provide a copy of the 470 for this RFP, the document references eRate so Im 
assuming a 470 has been issued? 

Response #11: 
 MCNC wants to be certain that eRate is a future possibility for District 200, but no 470 is 
available at this time. 

 


